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Comprehension Questions
and Summary

This free supplement provides the new comprehension and
sequencing activities now included in the revised editions
(published May 2025) of our Levantine Arabic Readers. Each story
features 20 comprehension questions with sample answers to
deepen your understanding, along with a sequencing exercise to

help you review the story’s key events.

e If you purchased a paperback copy before May 2025, this

supplement is for you.

e If you purchased a PDF eBook from our website, the
updated editions are available for download from your

Account Page (Account — Downloads).
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Book 1: An Ambitious Young Man

Comprehension Questions
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10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

What was Kareem'’s long-time dream?

How did Kareem perform in his tawjihi exam?

Why couldn’t Kareem’s father initially afford university fees?
How did Kareem’s father solve the tuition problem?

What did Kareem and his friend do before applying for their
first job?

Why didn’t the first company accept Kareem and his friend?
What did Kareem write in his CV?
Who discovered Kareem'’s lie during the interview?

How did Kareem’s parents react when they learned about his
lie?

What did Kareem do after failing the first interview?

How long did Kareem spend training and volunteering?

How did Kareem feel after six months?

Why was Kareem excited when he saw the new job posting?

What was the difference between the first and second
interviews?

How did Kareem’s father react when his son succeeded?
What did Kareem learn from his experience?

How did the village help Kareem succeed?

What did Kareem decide to do after getting employed?
Why was the family angry about Kareem'’s lie?

How did volunteering help Kareem in his professional life?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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11.
12.
13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.
20.

He wanted to become an engineer.

He got excellent grades.

Because he was poor and didn’t have enough money.

He found additional work beside his farming job.

They took training courses.

Because they weren'’t residents of the city.

He wrote that he lived in the city when he lived in the village.
His university professor.

They were very angry and threatened to kick him out.

. He removed the false information and decided to take courses

and volunteer.
Six months.
He felt he had more experience and self-confidence.

Because the required tasks were the same as what he
trained on.

In the second one he was honest and had practical
experience.

He cried with joy and remembered his struggle to educate
his son.

That lies have short legs and honesty is better.

It taught him values and morals and supported him in good
times and bad.

He decided to help young people from his neighborhood
find work.

Because they raised him to be honest and trustworthy.

It gave him practical experience that helped him find
suitable work.
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

He volunteered and took courses for six months.
He lied on his CV, claiming he lived in the city.

His lie was exposed during the interview because his
professor was present.

After graduation, he and his friend took courses and applied
for jobs.

He learned that honesty and hard work are the foundation of
success.

He applied for a new job with honesty and practical
experience.

He succeeded in the interview and made his family and
neighbors happy.

He succeeded in his tawjihi and his father took extra work to
educate him.

His family was angry with him and he decided to change his
approach.

Kareem was an ambitious young man from a simple family
who dreamed of becoming an engineer.
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Book 2: Where There's a Will

Comprehension Questions
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10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

How was the relationship between Yasser, Hussein, and Saif
during school days?

Why did they choose to study digital marketing?
What was Hussein’s position on starting the company?
How did the problem with the landlord arise?

What did Yasser and Saif do when the landlord asked them to
leave?

Why did Hussein initially agree to join the company?

What happened between Hussein and Yasser after he asked to
leave the company?

How did they solve the landlord problem?

What did Yasser and Saif do when the company grew?
How did Hussein feel when he saw the company’s success?
How did they choose new employees?

Why did they decide to leave the old location?

Where did their company reach in the end?

What was the difference between Hussein’s and his friends’
view of the future?

How did Hussein’s decision affect his future?

What did they do after finding the new location?

How was the company’s performance at the new location?
Who suggested hiring new people?

What was the lawyer’s opinion on their case?

What did we learn from the story?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

They were very close friends and always together.
Because it had many job opportunities in the market.
He was pessimistic and didn’t believe in the idea.

He wanted to evict them because his son returned and needed
the place.

They went to a lawyer and filed a lawsuit.
To avoid upsetting his friends but wasn’t convinced.

They became angry with each other and their relationship
ended.

They filed a lawsuit and won in court.

They hired new employees and expanded the company.

He regretted not being patient and leaving the company.
They conducted interviews and chose the best two candidates.
Due to problems with the landlord and Hussein.

It became known in Palestine, Arab countries, and worldwide.
Hussein was negative while they were optimistic.

He couldn’t find work or start a company alone.

They moved all their equipment and started new operations.
They got more customers and higher profits.

Yasser suggested hiring new people.

He said the contract was valid and they couldn’t be evicted.

That positive people succeed while negative people lose.
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

Yasser and Saif filed a lawsuit against the landlord and won.
They gained many customers and hired new employees.

Problems arose with the landlord who wanted to evict them
before the contract ended.

Hussein regretted his decision when he saw his friends’
success.

The story teaches that success requires patience and positivity.
Hussein decided to leave the company and his friends.

Three friends studied digital marketing and decided to start a
company together.

The company expanded and became globally known.
They found a new location and moved their company there.

Hussein wasn’t convinced but agreed for his friends’ sake.
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Book 3: Fatimah's Life

Comprehension Questions
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How old was Fatimah in the story?

What was Fatimah’s profession?

Why was Fatimah living with her father?

What was Fatimah’s father’s position on the scholarship?
How old was the groom presented to Fatimah?

Who was Sanaa?

What was Abbas’s role in the story?

Why did Sanaa lie to Fatimah about the groom?

© 0 N O g M ®N e

Where did Fatimah go after she ran away?

10. How did Fatimah’s father find out where his daughter was?
11. What was the truth about Tayseer?

12. Who did Tayseer end up marrying?

13. What was Fatimah’s situation in Kuwait?

14. What reward did Sanaa receive from Abbas?

15. Why didn’t Sanaa tell Abbas where Fatimah was?

16. What happened to Fatimah’s younger brothers?

17. How did Fatimah'’s father discover the deception?

18. What was Fatimah’s reaction when her father called her?
19. Who was the person Fatimah met in Kuwait?

20. How did the story end?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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30 years old.

Computer engineer.

Because her mother died and she had young brothers.

He refused because he wouldn’t allow a girl to travel alone.
Over sixty years old (according to Sanaa).

Fatimah'’s close friend.

He loved Fatimah and plotted with Sanaa to ruin her marriage.

To get a reward from Abbas.

© 0 N O g M ®N e

She traveled to Kuwait to stay with her friend.

[N
o

. He saw Sanaa with Abbas, followed them, and learned the
truth.

11. He was a successful engineer and company owner.
12. Sanaa.

13. She found a good job and met a Palestinian man.
14. A new house.

15. She was afraid of losing Tayseer and facing Fatimah.
16. They stayed with their father.

17. When he saw Sanaa and Abbas walking together.
18. She cried and told him about her situation in Kuwait.
19. A Palestinian man from Jerusalem.

20. Fatimah reconciled with her father and wanted him to meet
the Palestinian man.
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

A groom proposed to her, but her friend Sanaa lied and said
he was elderly.

Her father refused to let her study abroad because he
wouldn’t allow a girl to travel alone.

Fatimah’s father discovered the truth when he saw Sanaa and
Abbas walking together.

Fatimah forgave her father and told him she had met a
Palestinian man whom she wanted him to meet.

Fatimah ran away from home when she discovered the
deception and traveled to Kuwait.

He obtained Fatimah’s phone number in Kuwait, called her,
and apologized.

Sanaa married Tayseer (the groom) and received a house as a
gift from Abbas.

Fatimah was a 30-year-old computer engineer living with her
father and brothers after her mother’s death.

He learned that Tayseer was actually a successful engineer
and company owner, not as he had been told.

It turned out her cousin Abbas loved her and plotted with
Sanaa to ruin her marriage.
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Book 4: Back to School
Comprehension Questions
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What is Faris’s occupation?

2. How old is his daughter Samar and what subject does she
have a test in?

3. Why did Miss Wafa initially refuse to sign the demolition
papers?

4. What was the original purpose of the school building before it
became a school?

Who founded the school and its library?
How did Faris feel when he first saw his old school gate?

. What history-related discovery did Faris’s father reveal about
the building?

What solution was found to save the building?

How did Faris’s wife Hanan react to his desire to help save the
school?

10. What was Faris’s morning routine described at the beginning
of the story?

11. How did Miss Wafa affect Faris’s life when he was a student?
12. What happened to Faris’s mother when he was young?

13. What details did Faris notice about the school garden?

14. What was special about Miss Wafa's office?

15. How many years did the Ministry of Antiquities give for
moving the school?

16. What type of coffee does Faris prefer?
17. What was Faris’s father’s occupation before retirement?

18. What unexpected romantic development occurred at the end
of the story?

19. Where is the story’s final scene set?

20. What compromise was reached regarding the highway
project?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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He is a road engineer at the Ministry of Public Works.
She is 11 years old and has an Arabic language test.

She wanted to preserve the school’s historical building and
garden.

It was an Ottoman palace belonging to Kamal Pasha.

5. The poet Arar (Mustafa Wahbi Al-Tal) founded both.

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

He felt it looked smaller than he remembered and noticed it
had been recently painted.

The building was over 250 years old and qualified as a
historical site.

Registering it as a historical building under the Ministry of
Tourism and Antiquities.

She was supportive and proud of him for trying to preserve
his old school.

He woke up early, showered, prepared breakfast, and took
Samar to school.

She showed him special care and support after his mother
passed away.

She passed away during his school years.

He noticed olive, lemon, fig and apple trees, and remembered
planting trees there.

It had an oak desk, oil paintings, copper chandelier, and
preserved historical character.

Five years.

He likes coffee without sugar or cardamom.

He worked at the Ministry of Tourism and Antiquities.
Faris’s father and Miss Wafa became engaged.

At the beach during their family vacation.

They built a tunnel under the school instead of demolishing it.
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

They devise a plan to save the building by registering it as a
historical site under the Ministry of Tourism and Antiquities.

During his visit, Faris reconnects with memories of his school
days and Miss Wafa’s support after his mother’s death.

Faris’s father, a retired antiquities official, reveals the building
is actually a 250-year-old Ottoman palace.

Upon visiting the site, he discovers it’s his old elementary
school where he studied as a child.

An unexpected romance blossoms between Faris’s father and
Miss Wafa, while the family enjoys their beach vacation.

Engineers devise a solution to build a tunnel under the school
for the highway project.

Faris Omar, a 38-year-old road engineer, must coordinate the
demolition of a school building for a highway project.

The school principal, Miss Wafa, who was his former teacher,
refuses to sign the demolition papers.

The Ministry halts the demolition and later grants a five-year
period to relocate the school.

Faris’s wife Hanan supports his efforts to preserve the school,
even if it means delaying their vacation.
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Book 5: Petra
Comprehension Questions
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10.

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

Who are the main characters in the story?

Why did Aziz’s parents reject Ramy as a friend for their son?
Where did Aziz and Ramy decide to spend the birthday?
What was Maryam'’s job at the hotel?

How old was Aziz in the story?

What happened to Aziz and Ramy 15 years ago?

How did Aziz discover that Ramy wasn't real?

Why did Ramy choose the monastery to sit in?

What did Aziz’s parents do when they learned of Ramy’s
disappearance?

What happened between Aziz and Maryam after he woke up
at home?

What was Aziz’s personality like in the story?

Where did Maryam take Aziz on their first meeting?

What was Ramy’s birthday gift to Aziz?

What did Maryam and her friends talk about around the fire?
How did Aziz react when he learned the truth about Ramy?
How old was Aziz when the accident happened?

Why didn’t Aziz visit Ramy’s house?

How was Aziz’s relationship with his parents?

19. What surprise did Aziz's parents arrange at the hotel?

20. What caused Aziz to faint at the monastery?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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Aziz, Ramy (his imaginary friend), and Maryam.

N

Because he was from a poor family and they feared his
influence on Aziz’s social life.

They decided to go to Petra.
She was a receptionist.

30 years old.

o o~ W

There was a school bus accident; Aziz was in a coma for two
years and Ramy died.

7. When he saw the photographer’s pictures and Ramy wasn’t
in them.

Because he imagined himself as a god-king.
9. They went to Petra to look for him.
10. They became friends, then got married and had children.
11. He was introverted and had no friends except Ramy.
12. She took him to a high place to see the stars and the Treasury.
13. A silver bracelet with turquoise stones.

14. They talked about nature’s beauty and the importance of
appreciating life.

15. He cried and began remembering all his moments with Ramy.
16. 15 years old.

17. Because there was no house - Ramy was an imaginary
character.

18. It was a good relationship and they cared about him very
much.

19. They brought him a cake and sang happy birthday.

20. Because he discovered that Ramy was just anillusion.
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.

Lasd 39250 aly OIS Lo < yguaall g LI yguall Gl b

0ol &3> asy glac ils disie dyats O b o] a3e e
.M)lo.”

e 53 pals 1315 0&9341&00943’ b Iy [958 b 3a3e Jal
gl 8L

S 39 9l P9 b ely Laly nIl Jhe je ply o 6

-&iwdsgnbge-'é)sﬁ)bos‘591?525‘9*5l£9/°§3°33353333 _
e y9a3 Juog @8yl (3 ol L) Lo cBaiall e pjepmyboasy

e 192585 ls lgsllog JLdxiyl dabsn _mbe e By (§XaN
.}9;_5.”

5:5Uo 50 M ol yu lowio guic o cdiuw ¥ gy0e S Ol pje
sy ol ,oﬁlu:o

Lo asy 158l glaly elyxdl Lo (ol o 293 525¢ )38 oo e (3
929553 go 9S>

5x092 4= 9 8 oy il G se e el

31| © Lingualism.com



Key to the Summary

8 When he saw the photographer’s pictures, Ramy wasn’t in
any of them.

9 Aziz realized that Ramy was an imaginary character his mind
created after the school bus accident.

2 Aziz's parents disapproved of Ramy because he came from a
poor family and they feared his influence on their son.

6 The next day, Aziz went to the monastery and found Ramy
there, who told him he had died in an accident 15 years ago.

10 Aziz married Maryam and they lived a happy life, while he
visited Ramy’s grave every year.

5 After returning to the hotel, he couldn’t find Ramy in the room
and kept searching for him.

4 At the hotel, he met Maryam, the receptionist, and they went
stargazing together.

1 Azizis a 30-year-old Jordanian man with only one friend,
Ramy, whom he’s known since school days.

3 On his birthday, Aziz decided to go to Petra with Ramy, and
his parents agreed after consulting his doctor.

7 Aziz fainted at the monastery and woke up at home two days
later.
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Book 6: | Was Not Created to Stay

Comprehension Questions
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1. How did the teacher feel when she found out she was
pregnant?

2. Why did Yehya's mother initially refuse to let him go on
the trip?

What was the date of the trip?
What was the weather like on the day of the trip?

What happened to the teacher after her first husband
divorced her?

6. Who suggested that the teacher marry Yehya’s uncle?
7. What was Yehya's personality like at school?

8. When was Yehya’s birthday?

9. How old was Yehya when he died?

10. Why did the teacher name her son Yehya?

11. What iliness did Yehya have when he was young?

12. Where was the school trip to?

13. Who told the teacher about Yehya's death?

14. What was the last thing Yehya said to the teacher?

15. How did Yehya try to convince the teacher to marry his
uncle?

16. How many years did the teacher live without children after
her first marriage?

17. What was the teacher’s job?
18. How did Yehya die?

19. What was the surprise they were preparing for Yehya’s
birthday?

20. How was Yehya's relationship with his classmates?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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1. It was the happiest day of her life.

2. She was worried about the weather and conditions.

3. October 25, 2018.

4. There were black clouds and light rain.

5. She became a teacher and loved her students like her own
children.

6. Yehya’'s mother.

7. He was intelligent, beloved, and loved learning.

8. October 26.

9. Tenyearsold.

10. To commemorate the Yehya who died.

11. He had breathing problems and lived on oxygen.
12.The Dead Sea.

13. A student named Yamen.

14. That he would tell the baby about his adventures.

15. He told her everyone deserves a second chance in life.
16. Fifteen years (from age 20 to 35).

17. Arabic language teacher.

18. He drowned while trying to help his friend Yamen.

19. A cake, balloons, and a birthday party.

20. He was very beloved and all his classmates loved him.
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

7 The day before his tenth birthday, Yehya went on a school trip
to the Dead Sea.

8 A sudden flood occurred, and Yehya died while trying to help
his friend.

2 She became a teacher and loved her students like her own
children.

6 The teacher married Yehya’s uncle and became pregnant, and
Yehya was overjoyed and began planning for the future.

4 Yehya was strong and intelligent, and had survived a serious
illness in his childhood.

9 The teacher named her son Yehya to commemorate the boy
who changed her life.

3 She met a special student named Yehya, who was nine years
old and very exceptional.

10 The story teaches us that some people leave a deep impact
even if they don’t live long.

1 There was a wife who couldn’t have children and was
divorced by her husband because of this.

5 Yehya’s mother suggested that the teacher marry his uncle,
and after Yehya’s encouragement, she agreed.
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Book 7: The Farmer’s Jar
Comprehension Questions
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18.
19.
20.

Where did Naji live with his wife Layal and father?

What was the family's only source of income?

What happened to Naji's father?

What was the father's will to Naji before he died?

Why did the field's harvest decline after the father's death?
How did Naji get the magical jar?

What happened when Naji's ring fell into the jar?

What was the jar's condition for Naji?

What did Layal do when she learned about the jar's secret?

.How did Layal steal the jar from Naji?

. What was Layal's plan with the jar?

. How did Naji discover that Layal had stolen the jar?

. What happened to Layal when she fell into the jar?

. What were the jar's conditions for Layal to return to normal?
. What happened to the money that Layal had hidden?

.How did Layal and Naji's life change after this incident?

. What happened to the field after they started taking care of it

again?
Who helped Layal and Naji with the field?
What lesson did Layal learn from this story?

How did the field become a source of income for the whole
village?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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They lived in a small village in the mountains.
The cornfield was their only source of income.
He became very ill and died.

He instructed him to take care of the field as it was their only
source of livelihood.

Because Naji neglected the field and was distracted by his
phone.

He had a new jar that became magical when his ring fell into
it.

7. The cornin the jar turned into gold.

10.

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

Not to be greedy and not to tell anyone about the jar's secret.
She stole the jar and hid it in the basement.

She waited until Naji was asleep and replaced the jar with
another one.

She wanted to turn all the corn into gold to become very
wealthy.

He noticed her ring was missing and watched her at night.
She turned into a golden statue.

She had to help the poor and grow corn for the rest of her life.
It all turned back into corn.

They started working together in the field and helping people.

17. The field grew larger and produced more crops.

18.

All the villagers began helping them.

19. That greed is bad and she should be content with what she

needs.

20. The field became very large and provided income for all the

poor families.
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

Naiji lived with his wife Layal and father in a small village,
owning a cornfield.

Naiji's ring fell into the jar and turned the corn into gold.

Layal accepted the jar's conditions to help the poor and grow
corn.

The father fell ill and died, after instructing Naji to care for the
field.

Layal fell into the jar and turned into gold.

The field grew and helped all the poor families in the village.
The field's harvest declined because Naji neglected it.

Layal began using the jar every night and hiding money.

Naji told Layal about the jar's secret, so she stole it and hid it
in the basement.

Naji discovered the secret and watched Layal at night.
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Book 8: The Lottery Ticket
Comprehension Questions
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Where do George and his family live?

What habit of George’s doesn’t his wife like?

What was village life like?

What was the main occupation of the villagers?

Who was George’s neighbor and what was his problem?
How did Anis sell the lottery ticket to Marilyn?

Why did Anis want to buy the ticket back?

What did George do when he learned the ticket was old?

© 0 N O g M ®N e

How much did George sell the ticket to Anis for?

10. Where did Anis and Claudine go?

11. What happened at the lottery center?

12. Why didn’t Anis win with the ticket?

13. What happened to Anis after returning to the village?
14. How did George and Anis reconcile?

15. What was the final outcome of the story?

16. Who was Tamer and what was his role in the story?

17. Why was Tamer delayed in telling George about the prize?
18. What was Claudine’s position on her husband’s actions?
19. How much was the second prize worth?

20. What Arabic proverb did George tell Anis?

46 | © Lingualism.com



Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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They live in a small Lebanese village called Arghile.
He has been buying lottery tickets for twenty years.
It was a simple life far from the city and its noise.

They worked in farming and raising livestock.

o~ N

His neighbor was Anis, whose problem was that he envied
George and imitated everything he did.

o

He told Marilyn he had a feeling the ticket would win.
Because he learned it was a winner and wanted to get it back.

He laughed, wasn’t angry, and sold it to Anis for twenty
thousand.

9. Twenty thousand Lebanese lira.
10. They went to Beirut and stayed in the most expensive hotel.

11. They were told the ticket was for the previous draw and
wasn’t a winner.

12. Because the previous draw’s numbers were different.
13. People stopped talking to him and he became isolated.
14. The village men asked George to forgive him.

15. They reconciled and started talking to each other again.

16. He was the only one with a car in the village and checked
lottery results.

17. Because his wife Jameela wanted to go with him.

18. She didn’t approve of his actions and tried to stop him.
19. Fifty thousand US dollars.

20. “Whoever digs a pit for his brother falls into it.”
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

He returned to the village and everyone shunned him.
The village men asked George to forgive him.

George and his family live in a small Lebanese village called
Arghile.

Anis discovered the ticket was not a winner.

Anis returned to buy back the ticket after learning it was a
winner.

They reconciled and started speaking to each other again.
He has been buying lottery tickets for twenty years without
winning.

George sold the ticket to Anis for twenty thousand.

His neighbor Anis sold an old ticket to Marilyn.

Anis and Claudine went to Beirut.
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Book 9: The Cats of Beirut
Comprehension Questions
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12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.
18.
19.
20.

What was Jad’s first invention?

What was the relationship between Sarah and Jad?
Why didn’t the families visit each other?

What happened to Sarah’s mother’s brother?

How did the story with the cat begin?

Where did they take the cat?

Who was Rasha and what was her role?

What was Sarah’s idea for the cats?

Why did Jad get angry with Sarah?

.How did they make up?

.Who was Rasha’s father and what was his role in the

story?

What did the municipality decide?

What recognition was given to Sarah and Jad?
What did they name the initiative?

What happened at the end of the story?

What was the relationship like between the mothers in the
two towns?

Why were cats dying in winter?
How did they solve the problem of materials to use?
What was the community’s reaction to the initiative?

What changed in relations between Ain al-Rammaneh
and Chiah?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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He made a paper airplane.

2. They were friends since first year of school, meeting halfway
between Chiah and Ain al-Rammaneh.

3. Because of the Lebanese civil war since 1975.
He was killed by a bullet from Ain al-Rammaneh in 1982.

Sarah was feeding a cat under her house and saw children
beating it.

6. They took it to the veterinary clinic in Ain al-Rammaneh.
7. The veterinarian’s assistant and the mayor’s daughter.

She thought of making a food dispenser like the bird’s water
dispenser.

9. Because she always made fun of his inventions.

10. They started working together on the cat food dispenser
project.

11. The deputy mayor, who helped implement the project.
12. They decided to adopt and fund the project.

13. They were given free education scholarships for school and
university.

14. “Friends of Cats”

15. The dispensers were distributed throughout the area and
there were no more hungry cats.

16. They started meeting and helping each other after the 2019
revolution.

17. They would hide in car engines from the cold.

18. They decided to make them from iron and plastic instead of
cardboard.

19. People participated in the celebration and started putting food
in the dispensers.

20. Relations improved and they started cooperating with each
other.
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

They took the cat to the veterinary clinic with Jad.

Jad and Sarah are school friends who meet between Ain al-
Rammaneh and Chiah.

She saw children beating the cat and stealing her kittens.

10 The dispensers were distributed throughout the area and

there were no more hungry cats.
Sarah was feeding a cat under her house.

Sarah saw the bird’s water dispenser and thought of making
something similar for cats.

The municipality adopted the project and honored Sarah and
Jad.

Rasha and her father helped them present their idea to the
municipality.

They reconciled and started working together on the project.

Jad got angry with Sarah because she always mocks his
inventions.
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Book 10: The Blond Killer
Comprehension Questions
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What was revealed in the first emergency call?
How was the body discovered?

What was Samer’s role in the case?

Why did Samer volunteer for the case?

What was Samer’s story with Yara?

Why did Yara leave Samer?

Who was the first suspect?

© N O 00~ W NP

What was Rana’s excuse for not reporting her husband
missing?

9. How did Samer start suspecting Ramy?

10. What was Ramy’s relationship to the victim?

11. How did Mrs. Sabah help with the investigation?

12. Who used to visit Rana during the day?

13. What were the physical characteristics of the person visiting
Rana?

14. What was Samer’s plan to catch the criminal?

15. What was the real reason behind the crime?

16. How did Samer start suspecting Rana?

17. Where were the murder weapons found?

18. What were the results of the fingerprint analysis?

19. Why did Samer request a two-day pause in the investigation?

20. How was the criminal caught?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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A black bag and a hand in Beirut River.

Water flooded homes due to black bags blocking the river.
He was the lead investigator on the case.

Because he was known for his integrity and not taking bribes.

He met her at university and they fell in love, but he had to
leave university to help his family.

Because he didn’t have a university degree and didn’t have
enough money.

Rana, the victim’s wife.

She said they had a fight and he left home and never returned.

9. Through the details he provided in his call and his frequent

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

16.

17.
18.

19.
20.

calls to Rana.

He was the victim’s friend but turned out to be Rana’s lover.
She described the person who used to visit Rana.

A tall blond man who they said was Rana’s brother.

Tall, blue eyes, blond hair, and had many birthmarks.

He announced a two-day investigation pause to draw out the
criminal.

Ramy was in love with Rana and couldn’t bear her being with
someone else.

From the contradictions in her statements and her brother’s
story.

In Rana’s house.

The fingerprints belonged to a third person, not Rana or her
brother.

To make the criminal move and try to erase fingerprints.

He was caught trying to enter Rana’s house.
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

Mrs. Sabah described the person who visited Rana.

Fingerprint analysis showed they weren’t Rana’s or her
brother’s.

Emergency call about a black bag and hand in Beirut River.

Suspicion fell on Rana, victim’s wife, after she said husband
left after fight.

Samer discovered frequent calls between Rana and Ramy.
Discovery of dismembered body in river after homes flooded.
Samer, the honest investigator, took over the case.

Murder weapons found in Rana’s house but fingerprints
belonged to third person.

Ramy, victim’s friend, called with information about Rana and
her brother.

Samer announced investigation pause and caught Ramy
entering Rana’s house.
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Book 11: How Much Is the Fish?

Comprehension Questions
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11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.
20.

Where did Muhammad live and who lived with him?
What problem did Muhammad face in every job?
What would Muhammad do when he lost his job?
Why did Muhammad open a food kiosk?

What happened with the kiosk he opened?

What did Muhammad do after the kiosk closed?
What happened when he started selling fish?

How did the change in Muhammad's life begin?

How did Muhammad treat those who had wronged him?

. Why did Muhammad decide to help the children of those who

hurt him?

What did Muhammad's wife do when she left him?

What was Muhammad's response when his wife returned?
Why did Muhammad succeed in the end?

How did Muhammad treat people after becoming wealthy?
What was the main lesson of the story?

What was Muhammad's problem with his wife?

Who helped Muhammad in the end and how?

What did Muhammad do at the end of the story when he saw
the fisherman?

How was Tripoli described in the story?

What wisdom did Muhammad share at the end of the story?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

He lived in Tripoli with his wife and children.

People wanted him to lie and cheat, which he refused to do.
He would look for another honest job with dignity.

So he wouldn't have to work for others and be forced to cheat.
The police came and shut it down.

He went fishing with his friend.

He met a company director who gave him a job.

When he was honest with a customer about the fish price.

He helped them and didn't hold grudges despite what they
did to him.

. Because he wanted to be better than them.
11.
12.
13.

She left him when he was poor and went to her parents.
He forgave her only for the children's sake.

Because he remained honest and didn't compromise his
principles.

He treated them with respect and helped them despite their
past actions.

Honesty and dignity are more important than money.

She wanted money and wasn't patient with him.

The company director helped him when he saw his honesty.
He gave him a job opportunity like the one he had been given.
A beautiful city but with many problems and poverty.

"He who loses himself loses everything, and he who wins
himself remains a winner."
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

He opened a food kiosk but the police shut it down.

He met a company director and became his assistant due to
his honesty about prices.

He helped another fisherman just as he had been helped
before.

He went to fish and sell fish by the sea.

Muhammad lived in Tripoli with his wife and children and
refused to work dishonestly.

His life changed and he got a house, car, and good job.

He met those who had wronged him and helped them instead
of seeking revenge.

He lost many jobs because he refused to lie and cheat.

He continued working at the company and became respected
by everyone.

His wife returned after he became wealthy and he forgave her
for the children's sake.
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Book 12: Where Are We Going?

Comprehension Questions

§ousaly gibicy ume O Gig)

Slgmlb Lo s 5201 OIS 9
8Ly 5o Al 1S LS
©32ld1 ¢ lskog o) slo 5

Ty loalb g 21l ¢ OIS oo

2ol wis Igiy o3Y O i)

§ b il il W e Jos g
Sdaliall e 19398 Goll) Igomam Lo i

§ siall 3925) Lasdisdl il OIS g
$otles Game Al ool dclo S

Slaysdl o bo 455 s yShas o OIS 9
Slasd o)1 e Gume (S Lo (i)

T el oiaell )95 01 9
Sdoydl £ lghog L) W3l dl> ol s
Tal £ 1936 () e j0 B 5
Sdaill 30 el s @259 OIS S
o503 33 Lame O Lo i

Tibies e 323 e b JI5adl OIS 5
Slgoldny oc 19315 Lo o ngall 2

Tsio 0plia 153 b amgll I OIS 9

69 | © Lingualism.com

10

1

a2

a3

14

a5

16

A7

18

19

.20



Where were Issa and his family going?

How was the weather when they left?

What was his wife's state in the car?

What happened at the checkpoint?

Who was at the checkpoint and what did they ask of him?
Why did they have to wait at the checkpoint?

What did Issa do when he met Abu Hussam?

Why didn't they allow people to enter the area?

© 0 N O g M ®N e

What was the real reason for the camp's existence?

10. How did Abu Hussam help Issa and his family?

11. What was Issa thinking after setting up the tent?

12. Why didn't Issa share his thoughts with anyone?

13. What was the role of civilians in the camp?

14. How were the children when they arrived at the tent?

15. What did Issa's wife say when they entered the tent?

16. What was Issa's psychological state at the end of the story?
17. Why couldn't Issa smoke?

18. What was the question that followed Issa and his family?
19. Why weren't the displaced people dreaming?

20. What was the only thing they were sure of?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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12.

13.

14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

They had no specific destination, but were heading to ISIS-
controlled areas in the east.

It was bitterly cold.

She was absent-minded and couldn't hear anything, with only
the sounds of shells and explosions in her head.

They were stopped at the checkpoint and asked for
identification papers.

There were men wearing black with colored beards and
weapons.

To verify his identity and background.
He set up a tent with Abu Hussam's help and talked with him.
For security reasons, according to what they said.

They were using civilians as human shields.

. He helped set up the tent and provided food for his family.
. He was thinking about the situation and how they had

become commodities for sale.

Because years of war taught him not to share his thoughts
with anyone.

They were human shields to protect the checkpoints from
bombing.

They were happy and arguing about their places in the tent.

She told him she was ready to go with him to the end of the
world.

He was very tired and couldn't move from his place.
Because ISIS would cut off smokers' fingers.
"Where are we going?"

Because they weren't sleeping much.

That the revolution had begun, but they didn't know if they
would see its end.
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

He understood there was no difference between the warring
factions.

His family was happy when they saw the new tent.
Abu Hussam helped Issa set up his tent.

They slept in the tent not knowing what tomorrow would
bring.

They arrived at an ISIS checkpoint where men dressed in
black were stationed.

They asked for his identification papers and the amir
examined them.

Issa and his family fled from the bombing in his old car.
They weren't allowed to enter and had to wait in the camp.

Issa discovered that the camp was being used as human
shields.

His wife promised to stay with him until the end of the world.
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Book 13: Khalil and the Multiverse

Comprehension Questions
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What was Khalil’s job?

Why did Khalil work at the blacksmith shop?

What did his mother always tell him about work?

How did Khalil wake up the first time and what did he see?
What did the house look like in the second reality?

How did Khalil interact at school in the first reality?

N o gk~ W N

What was the teachers’ and students’ reaction to Khalil’s
behavior?

8. Why didn’t Khalil want to help his sister with homework?

9. What did the world look like in the third reality?

10. How did people live in the third reality?

11. What was Tamer's role in the story?

12. What was Khalil’s father doing in the first reality?

13. What was Khalil’s relationship with his sister like?

14. Why didn’t Khalil want to sleep late at night?

15. What made Khalil suspect he was moving between realities?
16. What was his mother’s reaction to his behavior?

17. How did Khalil react when he saw his father in the first reality?
18. What happened to Khalil during sleep?

19. Why didn’t Khalil tell his family what was happening to him?
20. How did the story end?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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10.
11.

12.
13.

14.
15.

16.

17.
18.
19.

20.

He worked in a blacksmith shop.
Because it was the only work available.
“It's better than doing nothing.”

He woke up to find his father alive and everything normal at
home.

Half the house was destroyed, windows were cardboard, and
the ceiling was burned.

He was very active and participated in lessons, especially
mathematics.

They were surprised by his behavior because it was different
than usual.

Because he didn’'t want to be away from his father.
There were gas masks and difficult living conditions.
They lived underground, afraid of contaminated air and food.

He was the only person who owned a car and went to the
city.

He was present and living normally with the family.

He cared for her, helped her, and accompanied her from
school.

Because he was afraid of waking up in another reality.

The wound that appeared on his arm and was present in all
realities.

She was worried about him and noticed something was
strange.

He ran and hugged him, not believing he was seeing him.
He would move from one reality to another.

Because he feared they wouldn’t believe him and would think
he was crazy.

He decided to accept and live in the reality he was in.
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

Khalil worked in a blacksmith shop due to lack of other work.
He went to school and was unusually active and different.
He slept again and returned to first reality with his father.

He learned from his mother that his father goes out to get
clean food and water.

He tried not to sleep fearing transition to another reality.

He decided to accept and live in the reality he was in.

He returned home and spent time with his father and family.
He fell asleep against his will and returned to war reality.

He slept and woke in another reality where world was at war
with gas masks.

He slept and woke up in a new reality where his father was
alive and their house was normal.
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Book 14: Under the Aimond Tree

Comprehension Questions
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Who lived under the almond tree?

What was Lina’s problem?

What was Bari's dream?

How did Abu Lina earn his living?

Why did Abu Lina borrow money from the village head?
What was the village head’s condition for giving the money?
Why did Abu Lina go to the city?

What happened with Abu Lina in the city?

© 0 N O g M ®N e

Who was Abu Yamen and what was his role in the story?
10. How did Abu Lina discover the location of the treasure?
11. What was the dream Abu Lina saw?

12. Why did Abu Lina decide to sell his kidney?

13. What did the doctor say about the kidney operation?

14. What happened after they found the treasure?

15. What happened to Bari after five years?

16. What did Bari say at her graduation ceremony?

17. What was the advice Abu Lina gave to his daughters?
18. What was the family’s situation at the beginning?

19. Why did Abu Lina initially refuse to attend Bari’s graduation?

20. What was the main moral of the story?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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Abu Lina and his daughters Lina and Bari.

N

No one wanted to marry her because she was from a poor
family and hadn’t attended university.

She wanted to become a doctor and study at medical school.
He had a pushcart where he sold household items.

To pay for Bari’s surgery.

o o~ W

That Lina would marry his son if Abu Lina couldn’t repay the
money.

He saw a dream telling him to go to the city to find a treasure.
He met Abu Yamen and decided to sell his kidney to Mr. Nazmi.

A wise man who helped Abu Lina and had been seeing the
same dream about the treasure.

10. Through the dream story that Abu Yamen told him.

11. A person wearing white told him to go to the city where he
would find a treasure.

12.To secure his daughters’ future and repay the village head’s
debt.

13. He said there was a chance Abu Lina could die because he was
old and his body was weak.

14. They repaid the village head, Bari had her surgery, and Lina
married the man she loved.

15. She graduated top of her class from medical school.

16. She spoke about her father’s sacrifice and advised everyone to
cherish their fathers.

17.That a good person with a dream should pursue it and make it
come true.

18. They were very poor and had no money.

19. He feared people would look down on Bari because her father
was from the village.

20. That a father sacrifices everything for his children’s happiness.
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

Abu Yamen told about his dream of treasure under the
almond tree.

Abu Lina borrowed money from the village head on condition
that Lina would marry his son if he couldn’t repay.

He met Abu Yamen and decided to sell his kidney to Mr.
Nazmi for a kilo of gold.

No one wanted to marry Lina, and Bari’s dream was to
become a doctor.

He repaid the village head, Bari had her surgery, and Lina
married the man she loved.

Abu Lina lived with his daughters Lina and Bari in a small
house under an almond tree.

Bari graduated first in her medical class and honored her
father with a moving speech.

Bari got burns on her face from a house fire and needed
surgery.

Abu Lina returned to the village, dug under the tree, and found
the treasure.

Abu Lina saw a dream about going to the city and decided to
go.
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Book 15: Dear Uncle Jassim

Comprehension Questions
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What were Emad and his wife Ahlam’s jobs?

What was the electricity situation in the city?

What was the topic of the writing assignment?

How did the students react to the writing assignment?
What did Debo ask Teacher Emad?

How did Teacher Emad explain the meaning of “urge him”?
Why couldn’t Emad authenticate his papers?

What did Emad want to do with his papers?

© 0 N O g M ®N e

What was the transportation situation in the city?

[N
o

. What was Emad’s wife doing when he returned home?

(SN
[BY

. How much did chicken cost in the story?

[E=Y
N

. What was the main news on TV?

[N
w

. Why was Emad laughing while grading the students’
notebooks?

14. What did Emad write with the red correction pen?

15. What was the situation with government services?

16. What did Emad’s cousin want to do for him?

17. What was the final phrase that Emad wrote?

18. Why was Ahlam standing in the bread line?

19. What was Emad’s position on emigration five years ago?

20. How much did emigration via Turkey cost?
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Answers to the Comprehension Questions
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What were Emad and his wife Ahlam’s jobs?

What was the electricity situation in the city?

What was the topic of the writing assignment?

How did the students react to the writing assignment?
What did Debo ask Teacher Emad?

How did Teacher Emad explain the meaning of “urge him”?
Why couldn’t Emad authenticate his papers?

What did Emad want to do with his papers?

© 0 N O g M ®N e

What was the transportation situation in the city?

[N
o

. What was Emad’s wife doing when he returned home?

(SN
[BY

. How much did chicken cost in the story?

[E=Y
N

. What was the main news on TV?

[N
w

. Why was Emad laughing while grading the students’
notebooks?

14. What did Emad write with the red correction pen?

15. What was the situation with government services?

16. What did Emad’s cousin want to do for him?

17. What was the final phrase that Emad wrote?

18. Why was Ahlam standing in the bread line?

19. What was Emad’s position on emigration five years ago?

20. How much did emigration via Turkey cost?
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summary

Read the scrambled summary of the story below. Write the correct
number (1-10) in the blank next to each event to show the proper

sequence.
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Key to the Summary

Emad and his wife Ahlam lived a simple life in Damascus, he
as a teacher and she as an employee.

He gave his students a writing assignment about the emigrant
uncle.

His cousin emigrated to Germany like many others, but he
refused to emigrate.

He wrote a letter in Debo’s notebook saying wealth in exile is
better than poverty in the homeland.

He tried to authenticate his papers but couldn’t due to the
long queue.

He asked his cousin in Germany for help getting a visa.

After five years, conditions worsened and he decided to
emigrate.

He watched news about refugees returning on TV.

He corrected the students’ notebooks and laughed at their
answers.

He returned home tired and found his wife had brought bread.
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